MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 29, 2007
TO: Dr. Randy McCoy, Superintendent
FROM: Dr. George Noflin, Jr.

RE: Family Resource and Preservation Agreement — 2007-2008

Lee County Families First has continually provided children in the
Tupelo Public School District with outstanding counseling services. 1
propose that our district continue to provide financial support for Lee
County Families First. I hereby request that we provide Lee County
Families First with $11,000.00 for the 2007-2008 school term for
counseling services to be provided during the school year.

Please add this item to the next scheduled Board meeting. If you
should have any questions related to this matter, please let me know.
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October 24, 2007 Gl i g

Dr. Randy McCoy

Tupelo Public School District
Post Office Box 557

Tupelo, Mississippi 38802

RE: Family Resource and Preservation Agreement
Dear Dr. McCoy:

As you know, we have partnered with the Tupelo City School and Lee County School Districts
for the past few years to provide family counseling for children and families in crisis.  We
believe this has been a successful partnership and has been a key factor in promoting healthy
families in our area.

We would like to continue this partnership and request that the Tupelo City School District
continue funding this program at a minimum of $11,000.00. This would pay for 172 hours of
counseling and would also allow us to bring in additional match funds to help support other
programs we offer to all of the families in the City of Tupelo and Lee County.

If possible, we would also appreciate you considering payment of this money in a lump sum
which we believe would cut down on the paperwork for all of us. We would still provide a
monthly report stating the number of counseling sessions each month, but it would not be
necessary for you to send us a check on a monthly basis.

It is a pleasure to work with the Tupelo Public School ]jistrict and we sincerely thank you for

your comtinuing support. Together, 'we can coniinue to invest in healthy families in our
~ community. .

Sincerely,

Chriob et

Christi Antillon Webb
Executive Director
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